

MINUTES for ARC General Meeting

Tuesday, May 17, 2022 – 2 p.m. at RH Johnson Social Hall

CALL TO ORDER: President Dean Lewellen

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: President Dean Lewellen led the pledge

INTRODUCTION OF VISITORS, NEW ARC MEMBERS AND SPECIAL GUESTS:

There were no visitors or new ARC members. Bob Janis introduced a Special Guest – Debbie Jauregui with Western Bank.

ESTABLISH A QUORUM: No quorum.

NORTHWEST VALLEY CONNECT: Guest Speaker, Gail Christianer with Northwest Valley Connect explained Northwest Valley Connect is available to residents in the Northwest area (Sun City and Sun City West) needing rides for medical, dental, and eye appointments, banking and some social events. All drivers are volunteers requiring a minimum of 4 hours a week.

In 2022 it is estimated there will be requests for 15,000 rides and right now there are less than 50 volunteer drivers.

Gail was reaching out to ARC members to consider volunteering to be drivers. She left her contact information for volunteer forms, the length of time to get approved, gas compensation, insurance and miscellaneous questions.

C.A.S.T. FOR KIDS: Guest Speaker, Terry Johnson is the Coordinator for the C.A.S.T. for Kids Arizona The Foundation enriches the lives of children with special needs, supports families, and strengthens communities through the sport of fishing. The day of the event each child receives a T-shirt, fishing pole, reel, tackle box, a plaque and a picture of themselves.

Terry thanked ARC for a donation of \$500 for the "Tackle for 50 Kids" category. He expressed his appreciation to ARC member Don Worcester who volunteered his service for this year's annual fishing day trip at Lake Pleasant. Terry extended an invitation to ARC members to volunteer for next year's C.A.S.T. for Kids.

WESTERN BANK: Debbie Jauregui with Western Bank attended the meeting with handouts plus any ARC member opening a new account Western Bank will receive \$100.



THE MINUTES FOR THE APRIL MEETING: A motion was made by Jackie Meyer and seconded by Gary Ray Peterson to accept the Minutes as posted.

TREASURER'S REPORT: Income Reported by Suzanne Jones in the abser REVENUE – Total Income	nce of Ron Rada \$ 6,376.19
Expenses Report by Suzanne Jones EXPENSES – Total Expense	\$21,705.90
NET INCOME (LOSS)	-\$15,329.71
ARC Bank Accounts Total	\$116,547.67

COMMITTEE REPORTS:

MEMBERSHIP: Paul Nordmeyer reported 621 members as of May 12, 2022.

OLD AND NEW BUSINESS:

HUNTINGTON'S DISEASE SOCIETY OF AMERICA: Dean Lewellen reported that one of our beloved Desk Monitors and ARC member, Joyce Rada passed away this year from this non survivable disease. The Board voted to donated \$500. in memory of Joyce and also to challenge our ARC family to match the ARC donation. Randy Robinson donated \$50. at the Board Meeting on the 17th of May. A bucket was passed around at the May General Meeting. There will be a jar on the monitor's desk at the shop where you can drop off donations and help meet this challenge and find a cure for this terrible disease.

ARC'S 2023 DREAM CAR RAFFLE: Is a 2011 Camaro Convertible or \$10,000 cash. 5,000 tickets will be printed. Tickets are 1/\$20 or 6/\$100. The drawing will be held on February 11, 2023 at 2 p.m. at the 11th Annual ARC Car Show and Swap Meet. All proceeds go to ARC, a 501 (c) (3) Charity.

1920 WILLYS KNIGHT – Sold at the MAG Collector Car Auction at WE-Ko-Pa Casino, 2:30 p.m., Saturday, April 30, 2022 for \$11,000. The check has been received and deposited.

May 5th CINCO de MAYO FIESTA POTLUCK – Held at the ARC Building with 86 members and guest had fun, games and lots to eat.

May 7th MEL MARTIN MUSEUM/NANCY PERRY CAR SHOW– ARC members Ray Peterson and John Connley each won a trophy.



UPCOMING EVENTS:

- Breakfast at Memo's Mondays at 7:00 a.m.
- LARCS Breakfast 3rd Thursday 9 a.m. at Memo's
- June 4th Lauren F. Matley Celebration of Life at Nolte State Park, Enumclaw, WA.
 - @ 11 a.m.
- June 21st Pizza, Pasta and fun at ARC Building noon
- July 4th Potluck at ARC Building noon
- Aug. 6th & 7th 47th Watson Lake Car Show in Prescott noon
- August 16th ARC Annual Ice Cream Social at ARC Building 2 p.m.
- Sept. 15th ARC Board Meeting @ 8:30 a.m.- Camino Del Sol Gathering Room

YOUR TURN:

Danny Gayhart's catalytic converter was stolen by thieves on ARC property.

Jan Lahtonen questioned the relocation of chairs at the Desk Monitor area. Dean Lewellen explained the rationale regarding the chairs removing from entrance area.

NEXT GENERAL MEETING: September 20th – 2 p.m. at R.H. Johnson Social Hall

TRIFECTA MEMBERSHIP RAFFLE: Tickets are 1/\$1 or 6/\$5 and Payout to 3 Winners. This meeting winners were: 3rd place winner of \$35. – 2nd place winner of \$35. and lst place winner of \$60.

Motion to Adjourn was 3:15 p.m. by Dave Meyer and seconded by Don Scheidt

Submitted by Nan Janis, Secretary